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From: Virginia Association of Counties 
To: Schott, Heather 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Join us for the 2024 VACo Chairpersons" Institute 
Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 12:16:18 PM 

2024 VACo Chairpersons' Institute 
February 2-3, 2024

Registration Form | Register Online 

Breakout Sessions at VACo Headquarters
Meals and Accommodations at the Richmond Marriott Hotel 

BOARD 
CHAIRS 
AND VICE 
CHAIRS 
The Chairpersons' Institute 
offers an educational 
experience carefully 
tailored to the needs of 
community leadership 

REGISTRATION FORM 
REGISTER ONLINE 

Pictured - 2023 Chairpersons' Institute Graduates 

Board chairs and vice chairs must be active 
leaders who encourage teamwork and manage
conflict; they must be confident problem solvers 
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All County Supervisors are
encouraged to register and 
attend. Reserve your seat now. 

Registration Fee: $350 

as well as visionary leaders. While these skills
cannot be developed overnight, the Institute
provides a strong foundation upon which to build. 

Developed by a committee of experienced county
officials, the Chairpersons’ Institute provides an
opportunity to study practical strategies in critical
areas like budgeting, communication, and goal
setting. If you want to learn more about the
structure and functions of county government,
active leadership, communications, meeting
management, decision making, and coalitions
building, this is the course for you. 

Upcoming VACo Events | 2024 

FEB.1 
VACo/VML/VAPDC/ 
Virginia Rural Center 

Local Government Day 
10am | Richmond Marriott 

Registration Form 
Register Online 

APRIL 
VACo Regional 

Meetings 
Regional Meetings are held 

annually to give county officials 
an opportunity to discuss 

challenges and offer solutions. 

MAY 18 
VACo Supervisors' 

Forum 
VACo Headquarters 

A great learning experience for 
new and experienced 

supervisors. 

Full Calendar 

Virginia Association of Counties | 1207 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219 
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